
 

Planning Commission                                    Lower Saucon Township                                    December 18, 2014 

Meeting                                                                        Minutes                                                               7:00 PM   

 

 
I. OPENING  

 
CALL TO ORDER:  The Planning Commission of Lower Saucon Township was called to order on 

Thursday, December 18, 2014 at 7:00 P.M., at 3700 Old Philadelphia Pike, Bethlehem, PA, with Mr. John 

Landis, Chair, presiding.   

ROLL CALL:  Present: John Landis, Chair; Tom Maxfield, Vice Chair; John Noble, Scott Kennedy and 

Sandra Yerger, members; Karen Mallo, Boucher & James; Kevin Chimics, Hanover Engineering; Chris 

Garges, Zoning Officer; Linc Treadwell, Solicitor.  Jr. Council Member:  Mikayla Deiter.  Absent:   Craig 

Kologie and John Lychak, Secretary 

 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT/CITIZEN AGENDA ITEMS – None 

 

III. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. BRUCE & GINGER PETRIE – AT THE HELM MAJOR #MAJ 01-14 – REDINGTON 

ROAD – EXP. 03/24/15 

Mr. Andy Woods was present.  He said the only thing changed is Lot 1 as it grew for the detention 

basin.  He indicated where they will put the buffer yards between the residential, agricultural use 

and Lot 4.  He showed the buffer areas between Lots 1, 2 and 3.    
 

Ms. Mallo said they have a December 11
th
 letter with just a few issues, one of which was cleaning 

up the impervious surface chart.  The bigger issue would be the buffer yard planting which Mr. 

Woods consulted Valerie from Boucher who said there are issues with Forsythia as it grows very 

quickly and will spread and become like an invasive species.  Valerie suggested you research 

something that’s a little different that would be more within the native species.  She made no 

specific recommendations for the planting.  The Township has a list of native plants from Valerie.  

Mr. Woods said they have the list and will be working with the Township.   
 

Mr. Chimics from Hanover Engineering said their main concern was the discharge from the basin.  

They feel confident the applicant can address it and make sure the water doesn’t go across the road.   
 

Mr. Maxfield asked how far away is the outfall would before it actually hits the culvert?  Mrs. 

Yerger said she wants to make sure that if the open space areas are going to continue to be 

cultivated, is this going to make it too wet?   
 

Mr. Landis said you’ve asked for some waivers.  Mr. Woods said they can comply with everything 

in Hanover’s letter.  He said what he’d like to add to the waivers on the Hanover letter is page 3, 

item 24, detention basin within 100’ of the downstream property.  Mr. Garges said this goes back 

to an ordinance amendment a few years ago that zoning was changed, but Chapter 130 hasn’t been 

amended to follow.   
 

Mr. _________ (DID NOT GIVE HIS NAME) said he owns an adjacent property at 37 Quarry 

Lane.  He said the water empties at the bottom of his road and couldn’t handle anymore drainage.  

He was wondering how this is going to affect the future and what precedent it will set for future 

building which will affect his water table.  Attorney Treadwell said anyone who wants to build 

additional houses in that area, has to come before the P/C again with a new plan.   Mr. Garges said 

what they are proposing to do is all the land shown to be open and not built on the plan is actually 

proposed to be a conservation easement that the Township is going to purchase which would limit 

any future building on that parcel.  The retention basin reduces the amount of water and will spread 

the duration out over a longer period.  Mr. Landis went over the waivers  
 

 



Planning Commission Meeting 

December 18, 2014 
 

Page 2 of 2 

MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved to recommend approval of the waivers requested in the December 4, 2014 

waiver request letter from Arthur A. Swallow Associates letter as well as two additional 

waivers from the following ordinance sections:  Section 137-23.K(3) and Section 130-14.K  

SECOND BY: Mr. Noble 

ROLL CALL: 5-0 (Mr. Kologie and Mr. Lychak – Absent) 

 

 Mr. Landis said the next thing is the preliminary/final site plan approval, subject to the two 

letters. 

 

MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved to recommend Preliminary and Final Plan approval of the Major 

Subdivision plan conditioned upon compliance with the comments contained in the Boucher & 

James letter dated December 11, 2014 and the Hanover Engineering letter dated December 16, 

2014. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Noble 

ROLL CALL: 5-0 (Mr. Kologie and Mr. Lychak – Absent) 

 

IV. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – NOVEMBER 20, 2014 

 

MOTION BY: Mrs. Yerger moved for approval of the November 20, 2014 minutes.  

SECOND BY: Mr. Maxfield 

ROLL CALL: 5-0 (Mr. Kologie and Mr. Lychak – Absent) 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT/CITIZEN NON-AGENDA ITEMS – None 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION BY: Mr. Noble moved for adjournment.  The time was 7:35 PM. 

SECOND BY: Mrs. Yerger 

ROLL CALL: 5-0 (Mr. Kologie and Mr. Lychak – Absent) 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Mr. John Landis, Chair 


